

School Health Advisory Council (SHAC) Meeting

Meeting Minutes

April 12, 2023

Members Present: Tim VanCleave, David Wrzesinski, Laura Bearden, Jamie Helpert, Abel Sanchez, Cruz Rodriguez, Whitney McMullen, Sharla Porter, Courtney Baugh, Bryan Fuqua, Mindy Hancock, Amada Morgan

The group was welcomed by Jamie Helpert at 4:18 pm. Minutes of the February 8th meeting were approved. No new members or guests were present.

1. Old Business

■ Review of Wellness Policy and Wellness Plan/Tim VanCleave;

- Jamie Helpert, Rhiannon Settles, Laura Bearden, and Tim VanCleave recently completed the state required Wellness Policy assessment. The results of the assessment can be located on the RISD website.

2. New Business/Reports

■ School Foodservice Update/Sharla Porter

- Sharla Porter discussed our recent food service survey. We received feedback on food items that our students want. She also discussed the current food chain supply issues. This issue requires a need for substitutions.

■ Campus Safety/Traffic Issues/Abel Sanchez

- Abel reporting no traffic issues; all running smoothly; buses running well; Abel reports pothole issue to the city as he sees them; things are running smoothly at the Elementary, even after the new McDonald's opened.

■ Waco/McLennan County Health Dept; AgriLife/ - no new information

■ Community Garden/Green Classroom -Amanda Marshall

- Amanda Marshall reported the 2nd graders have planted 6 beds with their Learn, Go, Eat, Grow program. These students are getting exposed to new vegetables. She would like to grown the program more next year. They are working on plans to get plants home with students.

■ Region 12/School Health/Laura Bearden

- Laura Bearden reported that our screen report is due soon. She and Tim VanCleave discussed a summer program that will take place this year with Mentoring Alliance for students leaving Kindergarten through 5th grade. This program will involve camp like activities for students and will also provide a reading and math element to help students retain learning that they have gained during the school year. Laura also discussed the diabetic and CPR training that will be taking place this summer.

■ Technology/Website/Bryan Fuqua is at training.

- Bryan Fuqua discussed a new parent information system called Rooms that will be implemented Districtwide next fall. Rooms will replace Remind and other message systems that we have been using. Parents and students will keep the same Rooms credentials throughout all grade levels in Robinson.

■ Safety/David Wrzesinski

- We have completed our 3 year safety audit; David is currently meeting with Principals to discuss potential safety issues. David discuss the purchase of safety film for schools. This film will be double sided.

■ 2022-2023 SHAC dates remaining: 2/8, 4/12, 4:15 pm at the Junior High Professional Development Center.

- The dates were set for next year SHAC Meetings. Those dates are:
 - September 6, 2023
 - November 8, 2023
 - February 17, 2024
 - April 10, 2024
- Presenting over of SHAC Meetings for 2022-2023 to School Board- May 22nd
 - Jamie Helpert, Laura Bearden, or Lisa Holescher will prepare a summary of this year's SHAC to present to the Board. Tim is the backup to present to the Board if needed.
- The meeting was adjourned at 4:57 pm.

